JANUARY RELEASE
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 01/24

Jan 22, 2024
TO: CUSTODIANS OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL
FROM: ROBERT THOMPSON
SUBJECT: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL CHANGES
Material Transmitted Material Superseded
Appendix D Appendix D
MTL 01/24 - (3) Pages MTL 02/22 — (3) Pages
E-400 E-400
MTL 01/24 — (27) Pages MTL 02/22 — (27) Pages
A-100 A-100
MTL 01/24 — (2) Pages MTL 03/16 — (2) Pages
Manual BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy Obsolete PT, unit
Section changes/clarifications/updates P&P, Clearance
9 P PUT or IM Control #
Updated all charts to reflect 2023 amounts, removed 2006 data. Updated
Appendix D | 2022 amounts that were not updated in prior MTLs. Removed years 2007 | EP IM 49-21 12-23
and 2008 from charts, as not needed.
Updated MAABD resource limits for 2023.
MAM E-400 ) EP IM 38-22
MAM E-410 Updated MAM sections to add Personal Care & Home Care Contract EP PT 04-23 10-23
Agreements.
Added Public Guardians to Authorized Representatives.
MAM A-120 EP IM 01-23
MAM A-145 Updated MER referral process. EP PT 06-23 17-23

Effective Date — Upon receipt
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages [ 32] with transmitted pages [32].
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